ITEM 02

MANAGER'S REPORT # 50
COUNCIL MEETING 95/10/23

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 1995 OCT 17
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER:
60-75-010 Energy Conservation - Civic Buildings

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-75-010

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be 4
approved.

REPORT

60-75-010  Energy Conservation - Civic Buildings

Charge: 1995 Capital Budget
Energy Conservation $40,000

Additional Information; This work order provides funding for a proposed Power Smart program
for the Bonsor Recreation complex. Work consists essentially of upgrading existing lighting to
utilize more energy efficient fixtures. The proposed improvements are eligible for funding
assistance under B.C. Hydro’s Power Smart Program. Upon receipt of Council approval, staff
will submit the necessary applications to B.C. Hydro. Sufficient General Revenue funds are
available and these expenditures are included in the Energy Conservation component of the 1995

Capital Program.

DIRECTOR ENGINEERING
AAS:

cc: Director Finance
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